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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: JANUARY 13, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 1 to Agreement with Stonewall Terrace, LLC 

 

Request: Council authorization to execute an amendment to the agreement with Stonewall 

Terrace, LLC under the HOME Investment Partnerships Program, and authorizing the mayor to 

execute any other agreements or amendment with Stonewall Terrace, LLC related to the use of 

these funds. 

Purpose of the Request:  On June 6, 2019 (Resolution No. 295-2019) Council authorized execution 

of an agreement with Stonewall Terrace, LLC awarding $346,591 of HOME Investment Partnerships 

Program funds provided by the 2019 Consolidated Plan for rehabilitation of rental housing for low-

income persons and/or households in accordance with the HOME project. Stonewall Terrace, LLC is 

requesting amendment to agreement to give preference to low-income households who are living 

with HIV/AIDS. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? There is no budgetary impact. 

 

Are the funds budgeted? There is no budgetary impact. 
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